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Fwd: To conduct the INVST 2021 on 11th August 2021- reg. ' @5,
icYlia
' Ca/ _3
From : Chief Secretary Punjab <cs@punjab.gov.in> Fri, Jul 23, 2021 02:56 PM " -
Subject : Fwd: To conduct the INVST 2021 on 11th August #1 attachment

2021- reg. o

To : Krishan Kumar <psse@punjab.gov.in>, Anurag
Aggarwal <acsh@punjab.gov.in>

Cc : sotocspb@gmail.com, Punjab Mail
<osd.cs@punjab.gov.in>

From: "Vinayak Garg" <commissioner.nvs@gov.in>

To: "Chief Secretary Punjab" <cs@punjab.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 2:46:05 PM :

Subject: To conduct the JNVST 2021 on 11th August 2021- reg.

D. No. F .1-16/2021-NVS(Exam)
) Dated 22 July, 2021

Respected Madam,

Navodaya Vidyalaya Samiti (NVS) is an autonomous organization
* under Ministry of Education, providing quality education to talented
E,T‘:students, predominantly from rurat areas free of cost. Admission in Jawahar
pNavodaya Vidyalayas (JNVs) to class VI is made through the Jawahar
T \Mavodaya Vidyalaya Selection Test (JNVST) conducted by CBSE.  The
E.‘E jective of the scheme is to provide good quality modern education

e environment, adventure activities and physical education to the talented
ildren mainly from rural areas.

The INVST-2021 scheduled on 10.04.2021 was postponed to
o E 16.05.2021 and could not be conducted due to the situation prevailed. Now,
E |§ E)serving the improvement in the COVID situation, it has been decided to
conduct the Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya Selection Test 2021 on 1ith
August 2021 in single phase in the country. . -

4

——

In total, selection test will be conducted in 346 centres in your

state/UT by following ali COVID protocols, which were followed to conduct
class IX Selection Test on 24.02.2021.

In this regard, 1 réquest you to direct the District machineries of your

State especially the officials of education department to meticulously pian
and organise the JNV selection Test. Your cooperation will go a long way to
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D. No. F.1-16/2021-NVS(Exam)
Dated 22.)uly, 2021

g f\wrw M o dam )

Navodaya Vidyalaya Samiti (NVS) is an autonomous organization under
Ministry of Education, providing quality education to talented students,
predominantly from rural areas free of cost. Admission in Jawahar Navodaya
‘Vidyalayas (JNVs) to class VI is made through the Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya
Selection Test (JNVST) conducted by CBSE. The objective of the scheme is to
- provide good quality modern education Inciuding a strong component of Culture,
inculcation of values, awareness of the environment, adventure activities and

physical education to the talented children mainly from rural areas.

The JNVST-2021 scheduled on 10.04.2021 was postponed to 16.05.2021
and could not be conducted due to the situation prevailed. Now, observing the
improvement in the COVID situation, It has been decided to conduct the
Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya Selection Test 2021 on 11" August 2021
in single phase in the country.

In total, selection test will be conducted in 346 centres in your state/UT
by following ali COVID protocols, which were followed to conduct class IX
Selection Test on 24.02.2021,

In this regard, I request you to direct the District machineries of your
State especially the officials of education department to meticulously plan andg
organise the JNV selection Test. Your cooperation will go a long way to conduct
the Selection Test smoothly especially during this COVID-19 pandemic.

We look forward for your con;in'ued support in conducting the test
successfully, o ‘

b H,
Yours sincerely,

V/ .
(Vinaygk Garg)
Smt, Vini Mahajan, IAS,
Chief Secretary,
Government of Punjab
Chandigarh - 160001
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